

From: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Feuerstein, Heather \(DEQ\)](#); [Howes, Sarah \(DEQ\)](#); [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Tommasulo, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#); [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: FOIA Reply Due 10/23 - FW: 0045 - EXEC/RMD plus Lansing, Due: 10/27/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued
Date: Saturday, October 17, 2015 12:27:54 PM
Attachments: [0045.pdf](#)

Karen,

The only responsive records that would be potentially lab related in this request are in the first bullet item. However, I believe that this information should come from Line's group as they consolidate and review records for the supplies. In addition the Lab may only have some of the water quality records as supplies are free to use any certified lab. Liane, please chime in if you feel differently.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph (517) 204-0381

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA Reply Due 10/23 - FW: 0045 - EXEC/RMD plus Lansing, Due: 10/27/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued

By Friday, October 23, please let me know whether or not you have responsive records for the attached FOIA request regarding Flint water. If you do have records, I'll need an estimate of the number of pages and how much time you spent searching for the records. Thanks!

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 8:43 AM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Subject: 0045 - EXEC/RMD plus Lansing, Due: 10/27/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued

2016FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	10/27/2015	EXEC, RMD	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2016FOIAs\0001 thru 0099\0045.pdf

Resending with new 10 day ext. due date.

Rose Woosley

OEA-EAC

Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278

Fax: 517-241-0858

Deqfoia@michigan.gov